

The Committee of 100
on the Federal City



www.committeef100.net

February 23, 2015

Anthony J. Hood
Chairman
DC Zoning Commission
441 4th Street, NW, Suite 220-S
Washington, DC 20001

Dear Chairman Hood:

The Committee of 100 on the Federal City (C100) requests that the review period for the Zoning Regulation Review document, which will be published in the DC Register soon, be left open for a total of 90 days. As the Commission is aware, there have been a number of edits made within a series of ZRR versions over the past two years and without benefit of a red line copy for reference, the public review of each document has been herculean.

As this will presumably be the final review opportunity prior to publication, C100 requests the Zoning Commission extend the review period from 60 days to 90 days for the submission of comments.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in cursive script that reads "Alma H. Gates".

Alma H. Gates
Chair, Zoning Subcommittee